

## PROJECT WORKSHOP 6.3

<b>Date</b>	3 <sup>rd</sup> May 2022
<b>Time</b>	09:30-12:30 (CET)
<b>Participants</b>	Project Partners

**Link to the Zoom meeting** <https://uef.zoom.us/j/64002996607>

## PROGRAMME

### 9:30 – 10:45 **Actions' Implementation – reports on progress**

1. Rijeka
2. Leeuwarden
3. Kaunas
4. Matera
5. Timisoara

### 10:45 – 12:15 **Finalising the programme of the PW6.4 and the Final Dissemination Event in Matera**

- 10.45-11:00**
1. PW6.4 8 June
    - Arrival times of project teams, venue of PW6.4 (8 June)
    - Partners suggestions of issues to deal with
    - Evening programme

- 11:00-12:00**
2. Dissemination Event
    - a. Current progress with registration (Trang)
    - b. Details of the sessions (names of participants, presentation titles etc.):
      - Speakers in session 1 (actions in practice): project team members and/or involved stakeholder
        - o Rijeka team: live online and/or recorded presentation?
      - Participants at session 2 (impact on policy instruments, roundtable): project team member or representative from authority in charge of the PI
        - o Questions for the roundtable to confirm:
          - What are the policy impacts, and how are they already visible?
          - Looking at the bigger picture in their region, what are the contributions of their APs?
          - There is about 30 min. for each if two questions. How many participants will we have? How long answers should they prepare in advance? We could also reserve time / use time remaining for picking up 1-2 questions from the audience to be answered by 1-2 partners.
        - o Moderator, technicalities?

- Participants at session 3 (contributing to the legacy of ECoC): representative of the ECoC management/foundation, city representative or project team member
  - o Moderator, technicalities?
  
- “Synergy Day” (Day 2) programme:
  - o Our involvement in the morning session (any concrete contribution other than audience?) 10:00-13:30
  - o More information on the site visits (parallel excursions or...?) 15:00-18:00

**12:00-12:15**

3. Other emergent issues

**12:15-12:30**

**Dissemination issues and other questions related to the project’s last Semester and reporting, etc.**